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From: Davidson James- _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Mon 08/1212014 3:59:40 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark Underwood) GRo -

Cc: Godeseth Torstein GRO  Newsome 
PeteI__-_-_-_--__-_-__-_-_-_-_--dRo 

Subject: RE: Remote Access 

Attachment: 141120 _DOC_28614498(2)_Horizon data (JD).docx 

Mark, 
Please see our comments / edits on the document enclosed. I am out of the office from tomorrow for a week so can 
pick up on queries when I get back. If they are more urgent, Pete can help in the meantime. 
Regards, 
James Davidson 

Post Office 

Fujitsu 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, RG12 8SN 

Mob: ;._._._._._._.GRa._._._._._._._ 

Email:! GRO

Web: http:/ fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Mark Underwood GR0
Sent: 08 December 2014 10:19 
To: Davidson James 
Subject: Remote Access 

Hi James, 
Just a quick note to check how we are getting on with regards to the Remote Access papers I sent across. Do you know 
when you may be able to send this back etc? 
Many thanks 
mark 
Mark Underwood 
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme 

GRO 
-------------------------------------------------------

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V9HQ. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 



POLOO214061 
POLOO214061 

from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu" 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W I U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W 1 U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 


